HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 2014 – 1:30pm-3:00pm at the EpiCenter, Clearwater, FL

| TOPIC | DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATIONS | ACTION |
|--------------------------------|---|---|
| WELCOME/INTRODUCTIONS | Introductions completed. Present were: Douglas Bonar, Kristin Dailey, Rayford Dennis, Susan Easter, Kathleen Griffin, Robert Neri, Angela Pelegrini Olivares, Debra Prewitt, Laurallyn Segur, Shelba Waldron, Cheryl Kerr Others Present: Dr. Nicotera | None |
| | Absent: Laura Ball, Dianne Clarke, Marvin Coleman, Kip Corriveau, Anita George, Caitlin Higgins Joy, Crystal McFadden, Donna Sicilian, Lawanta Stewart, Joan Trifilo, Frieda Widera | |
| REVIEW OF MINUTES | Minutes from April 25, 2014 meeting were distributed and reviewed and approved. | Minutes from last meeting were emailed. All committee members reviewed minutes and the results of the Labor Market Data. Motion to approve the minutes was made by Laurallyn Segur and seconded by Cheryl Kerr. Minutes were approved. |
| REVIEW OF LABOR MARKET DATA | The Committee reviewed the Occupation Overview Report that was provided by Kristin Dailey of CareerSource Pinellas. | None – Informational |
| OLD BUSINESS | Courses & Scheduling: Spring, 2014: 6 blended / 16 online; Summer, 2014: 3 blended/ 10 online; Fall, 2014: 5 blended; 16 online Students will know what courses are available for the entire year which will improve course planning. The Human Services tentative course schedule for the year is located on our website: www.spcollege.edu/hus | None – Informational |

OLD BUSINESS Bachelor's Degree Update: There is a moratorium on new Bachelor's degree programs. We will consider resubmitting the Bachelors Program in Human Services when an opportunity arises. Cheryl will keep the Committee updated on the progress. The Bachelor's Degree in Health Services Administration may be revised to change the credit hours dedicated to the core and increase the amount of credits in the sub plans. We should look into offering other certificate programs. Working on community health and mental health certificates. It Look into the possibility of offering certificates/programs to help is mandated in the last year that all Child Welfare Professionals students prepare for the child welfare professional, community become certified through the FCB that oversees the certification health worker and other FCB credentials. process. Advisory Committee members were invited to participate in Date: November 13 – 9:00am – 11:00am **HEC New Student Orientation.** Location: SPC Health Education Center **NEW BUSINESS Student Data in Human Services Program:** Spring 2014: 328 (unduplicated headcount) 204 White; 86 Informational. Data will be shared with the Committee ongoing. Black/African American; 25 Latino; 8 Not Specified; 3 Asian; 1 Multi-Ethnic: 1 Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander. **Summer 2014:** 176 (105 White: 44 Black/African American: 15 Latino; 6 Non specified; 3 Asian; 2 multi-ethnic; 1 American Indian / Alaska Native Fall 2014: 289 (unduplicated headcount) 173 White: 85 Black/African American; Hispanic/Latino: 23; Asian: 0; Multi-Ethnic: 2: Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander: 1: Not Specified: 5 Males: 66 (Fall 2014) Females: 216 (Fall 2014) Unknown: 7 (Fall 2014) Age: (Fall 2014) 18 and under: 1; 19-21: 15; 22-25: 24; 26-35: **81** 36 years+: **168** Unknown: 0

| NEW BUSINESS (Cont.) | Sexual Assault Prevention & Awareness: SPC has a committee working on training, awareness and prevention efforts. There is a White House task force to protect students from sexual assault. We discussed SPC's work on implementing Title IX and the VAWA (SaVE Act). | None - Informational |
|------------------------------|---|--|
| | Review of the DOE Human Services A.S. Degree curriculum framework. • The statewide committee is reviewing the curriculum framework and looking for input from employers. | The curriculum framework was emailed to the committee. |
| AGENCY ROUNDTABLE/UPDATES | Dr. Phillip Nicotera – Provost, HEC | In the past 4 years, Dr. Law has put in place a plan for students to be successful. Success rates for students and in Human Services programs have been tremendous compared to other schools. • Faculty should reach out first and help the students. If student needs academic help, there is an early alert and student coaching system. It is a computer program that we use to reach out to students. *For other support services, the Program Director and Adviser can direct students to referral sources on the SPC website at: http://www.spcollege.edu/services/ Click on "Support Resources" on the left hand column. SPC has a contract with BayCare for mental health services for students. Students can contact them confidential, toll free, available 24/7 at: (800)-878-5470 or visit them online www.baycare.org/sap • 211 Is also listed on the Student Support Resources page: CALL 2-1-1 or visit them online www.211connects.org |

AGENCY ROUNDTABLE/UPDATES

Susan Easter, St. Petersburg Free Clinic is hiring Diabetic Educator/Education. Upcoming clinics in September and October, November open to everyone.

- Vision screening
- Podiatry
- Prostate screening
- Diabetic Education

Laurallyn Segur - Eckerd Community Alternatives

The social services community is in need of educated workers with Bachelor's degrees in Social Work, Human Services, Psychology. The child welfare profession needs workers with degrees and specialized training.

Safety Methodology is the new way of thinking

November 14th – National Adoption Month

Angela Pelligrini Olivares - 211

211 is hiring for Call Center and Supervisor positions, also parttime for Tampa Bay Information Network.

Douglas Bonar - A Center for Wellness

Working with batters intervention program, perpetrators, and domestic violence. Douglas invites everyone to come talk about the new Wellness model and implement more Wellness type of courses for SPC's wave of the future in Health Care. Need to look into Mind and Body Treatment, a revolutionizing medicine in healthcare.

Continue to advocate for Veterans to get back to school.

Kristin Dailey - CareerSource Pinellas

Continuing working with the unemployed with a grant that is paying the wages of the clients

Check the website for available positions: 211tampabay.org

| AGENCY ROUNDTABLE/UPDATES | Shelba Waldron - JWB Does outreach program for communities, speaking engagement at PTA meetings, Churches and Veterans with children about cyber bullying, Gender Specific bullying female stalker and sexual violence. Doing workshop at the National Bullying Conference on media and females on bullying. Kids are subjected to this 90% of the time they turn on the T.V. We need to reach parents, teachers and adults about prevention on media and reality shows. Cheryl: September is National Recovery Month Community Health Worker Month • Community Proclamations: City of Seminole – September 10, 2014 City of Pinellas Park – September 11, 2014 | October is National Bullying Prevention Month |
|------------------------------|---|--|
| NEXT MEETING | Friday April 24, 2015 | Location: 211 Tampa Bay Cares, Inc. Minutes and agenda to be forwarded to members for review in advance of April meeting. |
| ADJOURNMENT | | The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:00 pm. |